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Memorandum

To:
IFAST Membership

From:
Fred Gaechter, IFAST Chairman

Date:
05/08/01
Re:
T1S1 Questions/Answers regarding International ANSI SS7 Point Code Assignments

This document contains the eight questions developed by ANSI’s T1S1 regarding the IFAST request for the assignment of ANSI SS7 point codes to non-NANP networks. There are draft answers to those questions that are mostly administrative in nature. These answers will be reviewed at the IFAST16 meeting. The remaining questions are largely technical and will require consideration and the development of answers during the IFAST16 meeting. 

1. Question:
Are there any identified reasons why these point codes could not be used in the requested manner (e.g., gateway problems)?

Answer:
The impacted operators and service providers that have participated in IFAST’s discussions of this issue (i.e., international wireless roaming service providers and wireless gateway operator), have not identified any technical, operational, or administrative reason that the international point codes could not be used.

2. Question:
Please provide us information with respect to the total number of codes needed and their projected growth.

Answer:

3. Question:
Please provide us examples of typical network configurations that would use these codes (i.e., number of nodes in the network and types of nodes).

Answer:

4. Question:
Could you identify whether one Network ID will meet your needs or whether IFAST members will need individual assignments as currently described in T1.111.8 for North American Networks?

Answer:
The IFAST believes that one large network code assigned for international applications would be the most appropriate and efficient allocation. Within the large network code, criteria should be developed (potentially the same criteria currently utilized for NANP-based networks) to determine whether a small network code or a block of 4 codes should be assigned to an applicant. The IFAST believes that, based on the above assignment forecast, the allocation of a single large network code will be sufficient.
5. Question:
Are you anticipating that our current administrator manage the assignments or does IFAST desire to administer the assignments?

Answer:
It is the IFAST’s preference that the current SS7 Point Code Administrator administers these resources in the same manner as the currently authorized resources and in conformance with the revised Assignment Guidelines that reflect the authorization for the international assignments.
6. Question:
How soon will you be requesting the first assignment?

Answer:
Immediately after T1S1 has authorized the assignments.

7. Question:
Can you explain how both IFAST networks and other interconnecting networks are impacted and administered as a result of moving a point code from one network to another?

Answer: 

8. Question:
Are there routing changes made at the gateways when moving a point code from one gateway to another.

Answer:
A non-NANP network subscribes to only one gateway operator at a time. Consequently, when transferring from one gateway operator to another, while continuing to utilize the same signaling address, the new serving gateway would merely add the signalling network’s identification and address of this network to its routing table. Similarly, the previous serving gateway would merely delete the previously subscribed network’s identification and address from its routing tables. This process, at both gateways, is not different from when the gateway operator acquires or loses gateway subscribers. 
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